



Sep 15, 2008

To:
Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division

Confidentiality Request regarding application for certification of FCC ID: I28RFID-M5ZBR4-01

We hereby request confidential treatment of information accompanying this application as outlined below:

- BT Radio Schematics
- BT Radio Block Diagram
- RFID Radio Schematics
- RFID Radio Block Diagram
- System Schematics
- System Block Diagrams
- Operational descriptions

The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released to the public. The public disclosure of these materials may be harmful to the applicant and provide unjustified benefits to its competitors.

The applicant understands that pursuant to Section 0.457 and 0.459 of the Rules, disclosure of this application and all accompanying documentation will not be made before the date of the Grant for this application.

Sincerely, 

Charles A. Derrow
Manager, Compliance Engineering

Zebra Technologies Corporation

333 Corporate Woods Parkway » Vernon Hills, IL 60061-3109 USA T+1 847 634 6700 F+1 847 913 8766 www.zebra.com

